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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:14 PM
To: Martinez, Christina

Subject: S.0.S. Acknowledgment of Receipt

Acknowledgmenbf Receipt

Agency: TexasTechUniversitySystem

LiaisonChristinaMartinez

TheOfficeof the Secretaryof Statehasposted

notice of the following meeting:

Board:TexasTechUniversitySystemBoardof Regents

Committee:AcademicClinicaland StudentAffairs

Date:02/21/201901:00PM "TRD#019001038"

Noticeposted:02/15/1903:14PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:
https://na01l.safelinks.protection.ailbok.com/?url=http%3A%2F%?2Ftegreos.state.tx.us%2Fpublic%2Fpub__
om_lookup%?24.startup%3FZ_TRDZEMM001038&amp;data=02%7C01% AGtima.martinez%40ttu.edu%7

Cab6a81252cbb545d47b3a08d6938a8aa2%7C178a518ER65556245d5¢17367C0%7C0%7C636858620
574066372&amp;sdata=A0R2Vk35¢uBQkS9dXC%2FkIQLrgwAK8¥@uVtY%3D&amp;reserved=0
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Texas Tech University System

Texas Tech University System Board of Regents
Audit

02/21/2019
01:40 PM( ##:## AM Local Time)

Board of Regents Conference Room (1943ystem Building, 1508 Knoxville Avenue

Lubbock
TX

Christina Martinez

8

Ben Lock, Box 42011, Lubbock, Texas 79409-2011

SUMMARY: Thursday, February 21, 2019, 1:40 pm (or upon adjournment of the Academic,
Clinical and Student Affair€ommittee meeting); Call to order; Convene into Open Session
to meet as a committee to review and camsidpprove minutes aiommittee meeting held

on December 13, 2018; TTUS: Report on auyditsecutive Session: The Audit Committee
may convene into Executive Session to adgrsmatters permissible under Chapter 551 of

the Texas Government Code, including: (aop€ultation with attorney pursuant to Section
551.071; (b). Discussion gersonnel matters pursudatSection 551.074; and (c.)

Discussion of security audiatters pursuant to Section 551.076.

At the conclusion of Executive Session, thenaattee will reconvene into Open Session to
consider appropriate action, if any, on itetiscussed in Executive Session; Adjournment.
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:23 PM
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

Committee:Facilities

Date:02/21/201902:10PM "TRD#019001042"

Noticeposted:02/15/1903:22PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:
https://na01l.safelinks.protection.ailbok.com/?url=http%3A%2F%?2Ftegreos.state.tx.us%2Fpublic%2Fpub__
om_lookup%?24.startup%3FZ_TRDZEM001042&amp;data=02%7C01% AGtima.martinez%40ttu.edu%7
C61ee09b0f1a846bfdcfa08d6938bb587%7C178ahRif@9ffb65556245d5¢cBE% 7C0%7C0%7C6368586255

85997756&amp;sdata=PB%2BUW3083aBzUNTmM441YEIEVECg2Tm%2B&fMbRXAY%3D&amp;reserved=
0
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litigation update including Medical Self Ingnce Plan update; and other pending legal
matters, potential legal éfas updates, settlement offer updates, and discussion and advice
from general counsel on pending legal issues.

B. Deliberation regarding the purchase, exgje lease, sale, or value of real property
(pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code 8551.072)-Disaussegarding the potential purchase of real
property in Dallas; and discussion regarding plotential sale of residential property owned
by TTUS.

C. Deliberation regarding prospective gifir donations (pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code
§551.073)-Discussion regarding a potential lgghefiting a health-related institution.

D. Deliberation regarding individual persnel matters relating to the appointment,
employment, evaluation, reassignment, dutiesgipline, or dismissal of officers or
employees of the TTU System and its compomasittutions (pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code
8551.074)- Discussion of a potential TTUHSC coettragarding recruitment and retention
of employees; discussion of Chancelloriédsit assignments, and expectations; and
discussion of other personnel matters inaigdhe duties, performance and evaluation of
Texas Tech University System or compohiastitution officers and employees.

(*In connection with this item, to the extiethat any agenda notation or supplemental
written materials, which might othervi®e covered by Tex. Govt. Code §8551.1281(b)(1),
have been excluded from an internet web pgstuch exclusion has been authorized by a
certification pursuant to Tex. Govt. Code §8551.1281(c).)

At the conclusion of the Executive Sessiom, Board will convene into Open Session to
meet as a Committee of the Waand Meeting of the Board of Regents to consider and act
on: (A.) Consideration of appropriatetiac on items discussed in Executive Session;
Recess.

*For general information: Ungs otherwise noted below, ajpen session meetings will take
place in the Board of Regents ConfereRo®m (104A), System Building, 1508 Knoxville
Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. Any executive sessimetings that should occur throughout the
day will take place in the Board of Rege@ommittee Room (106), System Building, 1508
Knoxville Avenue, Lubbock, Texas. The timeddid are estimates. The meeting of the
Board will convene upon adjournment oéthinance and Administration Committee
meeting at approximately 3:15 pm (oreviever deemed appropriate) on Thursday,
February 21, 2019. The meeting will continueillsampleted and is expected to adjourn at
approximately 5:00 pm; however, if needdte meeting may continue beyond 5:00 pm and
continue until completed. THéeeting of the Board will reconvene on Friday, February 22,
2019 at 8:30 am.

CAMPUS HANDGUN CARRY NOTICE:

Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(c) stateslicelse holder commits an offense if the
license holder intentionally, knowingly, oecklessly carries a hdgun under the authority

of Subchapter H, Chapter 411, Government Code, regardless of whether the handgun is
concealed or carried in a shoulder or belt leojsh the room or rooms where a meeting of a
governmental entity is held and if the rieg is an open meeting subject to Chapter 551,
Government Code, and the entity provided notice as required by that chapter. "

In addition, Texas Penal Code Section 46.035(states: " Notwithstanding Subsection (a),
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Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:30 PM
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

Committee:

Date:02/21/201903:15PM "TRD#019001046"

Noticeposted:02/15/1903:30PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:
https://na01l.safelinks.protection.ailbok.com/?url=http%3A%2F%?2Ftegreos.state.tx.us%2Fpublic%2Fpub__
om_lookup%?24.startup%3FZ_TRDZEMM001046&amp;data=02%7C01% AGtima.martinez%40ttu.edu%7

Cede9138d8030464€919108d@898b%7C178a51bf8b2049ffb6B285d5¢173¢c%7C07C0%7C636858630
271152456&amp;sdata=eNRzyyj|QGRQApPNS8DYMGO7VvTtEXCt%2ByI3e2FM934%3D&amp;reserved=0















Martinez, Christina

From: TexReg@sos.texas.gov

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 3:34 PM
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

Date:02/22/201908:30AM "TRD#019001048"

Noticeposted:02/15/1903:34PM

Proofreadyour currentopenmeetingnotice at:
https://na01l.safelinks.protection.ailbok.com/?url=http%3A%2F%?2Ftegreos.state.tx.us%2Fpublic%2Fpub__
om_lookup%?24.startup%3FZ_TRDZE®001048&amp;data=02%7C01% AGtima.martinez%40ttu.edu%7

C5blala635e504c6e47c008d6938d56f4%7C178ab20#®fb65556245d5¢17367C0%7C0%7C6368586326
05988360&amp;sdata=Zy1rR3Del1lzAWMXatRItBKXKARN|jgse2tp0OmMPnAW%3D&amp;reserved=0
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